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FOUR RIVERS SANITATION AUTHORITY 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #22-214 
NATURAL GAS SUPPLY MANAGEMENT & PROCUREMENT SERVICE 

 
 

September 28, 2022 
  
 

AD2-1 Notice 

This Addendum No. 2, dated September 28, 2022, to the Invitation to Bid:  Natural Gas 
Supply Management & Procurement Service, supersedes all contrary and conflicting 
information in the above-mentioned instructions, specifications, and contract documents 
which are hereby supplemented or revised in certain particulars as follows: 
 
AD2-2 General Information 

The Authority submits Addendum No. 2 to answer questions, make a clarification, and 
strike and replace wording. 
 
AD2-3 Questions & Answers 

Question 1: Will you award contract before end of day on October 15th or do you wish 
for new suppliers to bid for a December 1 start date? 

Answer 1:  The contract will be recommended for award on October 7, 2022.     
 
Question 2:  Rate 74 – Standard C&I transportation with daily meter reads/and has no 

rider.  Please confirm you are on Rate 74 and you would agree to be in 
the suppliers’ pool) 

Answer 2:  See RFP 22-214 Section III, 3.3 Minimum Requirements, D. Storage and 
Usage. 

 
Question 3:  Would you consider an alternate term? 

Answer 3:  An alternate term will not be considered. 
 
Question 4:  Over/Under will be at Chicago Gas Daily will you accept this mechanism? 
 
Answer 4:  Please use NGI for the over/under. 
 
Question 5:  What other insurance is applicable to natural gas purchase? 

Answer 5:  See RFP 22-214 Section III, 3.6 Insurance.  
 
Question 6:  Will you provide one recent invoice? 
 
Answer 6:  See attached. 
 
Question 7:  Will you provide at least the most recent 12 months of actual usage (24 

months is preferred) 
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Answer 7:  See Symmetry invoice.  
 
Question 8:  Will the Authority accept a formal RFP without these bonds? 

Answer 8:  The performance bond requirement will be waived. 
 
Question 9:  Will the Authority accept an RFP response with indicative price quotes that 

are subject to refresh when/if a respondent is chosen? 

Answer 9:  A firm price quote is required.   
 
AD2-4 Clarification:  30-day payment: see RFP 22-214 Section II, 2.12 Terms, A.  

Payments to the Successful Respondent.  
 
AD2-5 Strike Wording:   Section III, 3.3 Minimum Requirements, C.  Billing:  strike 

October 31, 2023 and replace with July 31, 2023. 
 
 
 
Proposers shall initial the bottom of this Addendum No. 2 and include it with their sealed 
proposal. 
 
 
________Bidder’s Initials 




